
SENECA HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

Lake Almanor Clinic (LAC) Conference Room, 199 Reynolds Road, Chester, CA 
March 30th, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
1)  Call to Order. President Jerri Nielsen called the Regular Board meeting to order at 3:01 p.m. 

 
2)  Board Members Roll Call. The President acknowledged Board Members, Kenneth Crandall, 
Secretary; Sherrie Thrall, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer; Jerri Nielsen, President; as present, 
onsite. Board Members that joined the Regular Board Meeting via (ZOOM) online:  
 Ryan Lee, Vice President - 438 Fairmont St., Mountain View, CA 94131 / Ph: 530-816-2031 
 Rich Rydell, Treasurer - 2 Via Olas, San Clemente, CA 92673 / Ph: 530-258-6767 

 
3)  Pledge of Allegiance was conducted at 3:02 p.m. 
 

Closed Session Announcement.   
The Board met in Closed Session pursuant to: 
 
a. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1)) Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation. 
     [Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9]  
 Velez vs SHD - Case: DFEH #202110-15186025  

b. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1)) Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation. 
[Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9]  
 Robles vs SHD - Case: #CV22-00177  

c. Health and Safety Code §32106 – Report(s) involving Trade Secrets  
d. Government Code §54957.6 – Labor Negotiations (Teamsters Local # 137 Professional 

Healthcare & Public Employees Union) 
e. Compliance – Quarterly Report / Conditions of Admissions / Notice of Privacy 

Practices – Presented by Charlene Almocera, Director of HIM and Admissions 
 
4)  Public Comment(s) Period.  

This is an opportunity for public attendees to address the Board regarding items which are not 
on the agenda. Please state your name for the record. Comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes. Written comments should be submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the 
meeting to allow for distribution. Under Government Code Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the 
Board cannot act on any item that is not listed on the agenda. The Board Chair may choose to 
acknowledge the comment. When appropriate, the Board Chair may briefly answer a question; 
refer the matter to staff; or move to set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 
 
• Member of the community, Barbara Montandon, was present/onsite with a statement. She 

expressed concern regarding the change in the Clinic, where there is one check-in place; 
patients are now escorted to the designated doctor’s offices, etc., in lieu of being able to 
just walk into each doctor’s waiting room.  

 
5)  The Board Responds to Public Comment(s). Jerri Nielsen, President, and Shawn    
      McKenzie, CEO, explained that the new centralized system is a way to streamline patients,  
      and creates a more efficient process within the clinic dynamics. Mr. McKenzie also stated,  
      this new process is designed to eliminate any variation gaps of service directly impacting the  
      quality of patient care.  
 
Agenda - Items Requiring Action: 

 



6)  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes.        Tab A 
The Board reviewed and approved the Minutes of the February 23rd, 2023, Regular           
Board Meeting as submitted by Deborah Housen, Board Clerk. Motion to approve was made 
by Sherrie Thrall. Seconded by Ken Crandall. Motion approved by roll call vote. Ken Crandall: 
Aye; Rich Rydell: Aye; Sherrie Thrall: Aye; Ryan Lee: Aye; Jerri Nielsen: Aye. 
 

7)  Medical Staff Report.          
Dr. Dana Ware, Chief of Staff, submitted the following as approved at the February 21st, 2023, 
Medical Staff Meeting: 
 
Initial Appointment of Medical Staff: 
Jeffrey Fountain, D.O.- 60 days -  02/21/2023 to 04/21/2023  -  North Star Imaging 
L. Lee Nelson, M.D. - 60 days   -  03/07/2023 to 05/07/2023  -  ER Locum 
Majid Majidian, M.D. - 1 year     -  02/21/2023 to 02/21/2024  -  VRAD Radiologist 
 
Reappointment of Medical Staff: 
Leon Jackson, M.D. - 60 days   -   02/01/2023 to 04/01/2023  -  NorthStar Radiology 
Leon Jackson, M.D. - 2 years    -   04/01/2023 to 04/01/2025  -  NorthStar Radiology 
Eric Kraemer, M.D. - 60 days    -   02/18/2023 to 04/18/2023  -  NorthStar Radiology 
Eric Kraemer, M.D. - 2 years     -   04/18/2023 to 04/18/2025  -  NorthStar Radiology 
Craig Lum, D.O. - 2 years        -   02/28/2023 to 02/28/2025  -  Wound Care 
 
Initial Appointment of Allied Health Practitioner: N/A 
Reappointment of Allied Health Practitioner: N/A 
 
Motion to approve Medical Staff was made by Ken Crandall. Seconded by Sherrie Thrall. 
Motion approved by roll call vote. Ken Crandall: Aye; Rich Rydell: Aye; Sherrie Thrall: Aye; 
Ryan Lee: Aye; Jerri Nielsen: Aye. 
       

8)   Policies and Procedures.         Tab B 
    Submitted for Board approval by Chelsea Major, HIM.  
 
  Approved at SNF QA, P&T (If applicable), and the February 2023 Medical Staff meeting: 

 Revised-RX-009.001 Medications-Allergies-Orders-Patients 
 Revised-RX-013.002 Renal Dose Adjustment by Pharmacists 
 Revised-RX-014.001 Safety 
 Revised- RX-016.002 Antimicrobial Stewardship Program-ASP 
 Revised-RX-018.001 Dispensing Medication to Discharged Patients 
 Revised-RX-019.002 Self Administration of Drugs Acute and SNF 
 Revised-RX-020.002 Potassium Scale and Administration 
 Revised-RX-021.003 PYXIS Med Station 
 Revised-RX-022.001 Compounding Sterile Preparations (CPS) 
 Revised-RX-023.001 ADC by SNF 
 Revised-RX-028.001 Multi-Dose Vials 
 Revised-SNF-004.005 Resident Assessment Instrument 
 Revised-SNF-031.001 Oxygen General Use 
 Revised-SNF-040.003 Medications for Patients on Pass 
 Revised-SNF-058.002 CNA Procedure Manual 



 Revised-SNF-075.002 Monitoring of Weight and Height for Nutritional Care Plans 
 Revised-SNF-138.001 Indwelling Catheter Justification and Removal 
 Revised-SNF-180.001 Food Brought in from the Outside 
 Revised-SNF-185.001 Restorative Nursing Program 

 Approved at March 2023 P&P Committee – (Medical Staff Approval Not Required): 

 New-HKG-022.001 Linen Policy 
 New-HKG-041.001 General Facility Cleaning 
 New-HKG-042.001 Skilled Nursing Facility Bed Equipment and Furniture 

All P&P’s listed below are to be RESCINDED: 

 HKG-PRO-002 Weekly Cleaning Items 
 HKG-PRO-003 Frequency Schedule For 
 HKG-PRO-004 Daily Cleaning Routine 
 HKG-PRO-005 Housekeeping Daily Cleaning 
 HKG-PRO-006 Cleaning of the Housekeeping Closet 
 HKG-PRO-009 Skilled Nursing Facility- Long Term Bed Washing 
 HKG-PRO-013 PM Shift Cleaning Routine 
 HKG-PRO-015 Housekeeping Equipment 
 HKG-PRO-016 Changing of Mops and Cleaning Rags 
 HKG-PRO-018 Cleaning Procedure for the CT 
 HKG-PRO-019 Routine Cleaning of Residents Equipment 
 HKG-PRO-021 Laboratory and Micro Bio 
 HKG-PRO-023 Daily Bathroom Cleaning 
 HKG-PRO-024 Cleaning To prevent Spread 
 HKG-PRO-030 Weekly Cleaning of LTC Shower 
 HKG-PRO-031 Proper use of disinfectant soaked rags 
 HKG-PRO-032 Cleaning of Panacea Air 
 HKG-PRO-038 PPE supplies cart 
 HKG-PRO-039 Clean Linen- Proper Handling 
 HKG-001.001 Maintenance Cleaning Schedule 
 HKG-011.001 Ice Machine and Drinking Fountain Cleaning 
 HKG-020.001 Cleaning of Major Equipment 

All Policies and Procedures were approved by the Board, as submitted on the agenda. Motion 
to approve was made by Sherrie Thrall. Seconded by Ken Crandall. Motion approved by roll 
call vote. Ken Crandall: Aye; Rich Rydell: Aye; Sherrie Thrall: Aye; Ryan Lee: Aye; Jerri 
Nielsen: Aye. 
 
                      

  9)   Special Board Meeting Request. Proposed date: May 4th, 2023. 
         Presented by Donna Huntingdale, President, Building Rx. All Board Members and CEO  
         agreed to conduct a Special Board Meeting on May 4th, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. in the  
         LAC – Conference Room. 
        
10)   Sequoia Add-Service for CEQA Consultant Services.      Tab C 



         Board approval was granted for the Add-Service as presented by Donna Huntingdale,  
         President, Building Rx. Motion to approve was made by Ken Crandall. Seconded by Sherrie  
         Thrall. Motion approved by roll call vote. Ken Crandall: Aye; Rich Rydell: Aye; Sherrie Thrall:  
         Aye; Ryan Lee: Aye; Jerri Nielsen: Aye. 
 
11)   Building Rx Add-Service for Project Management Services.    Tab D 
         Board approval was granted for the Add-Service as presented by Shawn McKenzie, CEO.  
         Motion to approve was made by Sherrie Thrall. Seconded by Ken Crandall. Motion approved  
         by roll call vote. Ken Crandall: Aye; Rich Rydell: Aye; Sherrie Thrall: Aye; Ryan Lee: Aye;  
         Jerri Nielsen: Aye. 
                                        

      12)  January 2023 Financial Report in (Draft Form).                Tab E  
    Submitted for discussion and acceptance, (in draft form), the January 2023 Financial Report.  

        Presented by Steve Boline, CFO. Motion to accept (the draft form) as presented, was made  
        by Ken Crandall. Seconded by Sherrie Thrall. Motion of acceptance by roll call vote. Ken  
        Crandall: Aye; Rich Rydell: Aye; Sherrie Thrall: Aye; Ryan Lee: Aye; Jerri Nielsen: Aye. 

 
      
      Agenda items – Information only: 

 
13)  Healthcare Resource Group (HRG).        Tab F 
       Steve Boline, CFO, will present HRG’s February 2023 Summary Report. 
 
14)  SPT CAH Report / Board Updates.              Tab G 
       Information update and discussion by Donna Huntingdale, President, Building Rx. 
 
15)  CEO Report.           Tab H 
       Presented by Shawn McKenzie, CEO. 
 
16)  Discussion – LAC Tenet Improvement In-fill Project – Boneyard (Upstairs). Tab I 
       Design Quote - Aspen Street Architects. Presented by Shawn McKenzie, CEO. The Board  
       granted permission for the CEO to move forward with his quest to obtain floor plans for the  
       endeavor.  
 
17)  Board Member Position Opening. 
       Discussion. Presented by Jerri Nielsen, President. Ryan Lee, stated for the record, and  
       submitted in writing his Letter of Resignation as Vice President of the SHD Board. Jerri   
       Nielsen, President, instructed the Board Clerk, Deborah Housen, to publicly post the Special  
       Notice of Vacancy. NOTE: The notice was publicly posted on April 4th, 2023. Ryan Lee’s last  
       day of service will be on April 27th, 2023, through the next Board Meeting.                  
       The Appointment announcement of a new Board Member may be made at the next Board  
       Meeting.  
 
 
 
18)  Updated – SHD Organizational Chart.       Tab J 
       Review and discussion amongst Board Members, led by Jerri Nielsen, President. Rich Rydell  
       stated that the Auxiliary should be added to the Organizational Chart. NOTE: A dotted line  
       was added to incorporate the Auxiliary Board President. 
 
19)  CNO Report.           Tab K 
       Presented by Judith Cline, CNO. 



 
20)  Project Manager Report.         Tab L 
       Cerner Report presented by Brian Churchill, PM. 
 
21)  Departmental Documents/Reports.        Tab M 

a. Compliance – Charlene Almocera, HIM Director – Report submitted.  
b. IT/Clinical Informatics – TK Trumpf, IT Director – Report submitted.  
c. Human Resources & Newsletter – Jennie Mathews, HR Director – Report submitted. 
d. Marketing/PR – Chelssa Outland, PR Manager – Report submitted. 

 
22)  Closed Session.  

            The Board adjourned to Closed Session, as noted at the start of Meeting, at 5:19 p.m. 
 
 The Regular Board Meeting resumed at 6:09 p.m. 
 
    23)  Report on Closed Session. The Board President indicated there were no actions to report  
           from the Closed Session.  
 
    24)  Next Regular Board Meeting Announcement.       
 

• Date:  March 30th, 2023 Correction: April 27th, 2023 
• Time:  3:00 p.m. 
• Location: LAC-Conference Room  

  
 
    The Regular Board Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 

 
  
 
 

























































































































































I. AR Days

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Target
Distance 

From Goal
Unbilled 7.4 10.4 7.5 9.1 9.9 10.8 5.0 5.8

Third Party 32.3 26.7 32.2 30.6 28.8 29.3 29.0 0.3

Self Pay 18.1 18.0 19.2 21.1 22.5 24.2 18.0 6.2

Total AR Days 57.7 55.1 58.9 60.8 61.2 64.3 52.0 12.3

Page 1

*Detail around these metrics are broken down in 

the following pages

Seneca Healthcare District
Revenue Cycle Status

March 2023

7.4 10.4 7.5 9.1 9.9 10.8
5.0

32.3 26.7 32.2 30.6 28.8 29.3
29.0

18.1
18.0

19.2 21.1 22.5 24.2

18.0

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

70.0

80.0

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Target

Unbilled Third Party Self Pay

Summary
1. As of March 2023, the total AR days are 12.3
days above the target 52 days in AR.

2. Unbilled (DNFB & In House) is 5.8 days or $371K 
above the target 5 days in AR.

3. Third-party AR days increased by 0.5 or $32K, 
closing at 29.3 days. This is 0.3 of a day or $19K 
above goal. 

4. Self-Pay was above target of 18 by 6.2 days or 
$397K. Self-Pay revenue decreased by $6K, closing 
at $108K.

14.5
16.2

2.7
4.7

1.9

24.2

17

5 5 5.6

1.4

18

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

MCARE MCAL COMM BLUES W COMP SELF PAY
Mar-23 Target

Summary
The overall AR days goal of 52 was not met in 
March. Financial class details are as follows:

1. Medicare is 2.5 days or $160K under goal. 
2. Medi-Cal needs to be reduced by 11.2 days or $717K. 
As of 04/06/2023 there are 23 high dollar accounts for 
$656K, for nearly 64% of the Medi-Cal AR. Of the $656K, 
11 for $194K are ER accounts in process with the payers. 
2 LTC accounts for $104K are in process with PHP, 2 LTC 
accounts for $77K are pending TARs, 2 LTC accounts for 
$80K are in process with Medi-Cal, 5 LTC accounts for 
$173K are being billed to CHW as LTC billing in California 
just changed, and 1 LTC account for $28K was appealed 
with PHP.
3. Commercial is 2.3 days under target or $147K below 
goal. 
4. Blues is $58K or 0.9 of a day under the target of 5.6 
days. 



II.  Third Party Aged 0-90 Days

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Target
Distance 

From Goal
Aging < 90 Days % 91.7% 94.8% 91.1% 91.1% 90.9% 91.9% 87.0% 4.9%

Dollars Aged < 90 Days 2,748,080$    2,557,220$    2,487,227$    2,470,797$    2,319,018$    2,361,560$    1,946,186$    415,374$        

Page 2

Summary
When calculating where the metrics should be to hit 
our target 52 days in AR and 17.4% aged over 90 
days, I found the following:   

Based on the 13-month average daily revenue of 
$66K, the total third party AR days under 90 should 
be at or below $1.9M.

The breakdown to the right shows the current status 
of the services under 90 days. The total under 90 is 
currently at 91.9%, or above goal by 4.9%. The dollars 
aged under 90 days are $415K from the target.

In-House increased by $215K and DNFB decreased 
$172K, leaving overall unbilled up $43K from 
February, closing March at $692K for 10.8 days in AR. 

Inpatient admits increased by 2, concluding March at 
6. All other service lines experienced an increase 
besides the LTC. Total services were up 205 from 
February, closing at 1,297.

$
2

,7
4

8
,0

8
0

 

$
2

,5
5

7
,2

2
0

 

$
2

,4
8

7
,2

2
7

 

$
2

,4
7

0
,7

9
7

 

$
2

,3
1

9
,0

1
8

 

$
2

,3
6

1
,5

6
0

 

$
1

,9
4

6
,1

8
6

 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Target

$621,857 

$481,976 

$671,304 

$7,241 

$370,131 

$185,702 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

Aged Under 90 Days Status

In House/ DNFB Initial Billed

Billed/Re-Billed Insurance TARS/AUTHS (all payors)

Set to Pay/ In Process Due for Follow-Up



III. Third Party Aged 90+ Days

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Target
Distance 

From Goal
Aging > 90 Days % 15.1% 12.6% 15.2% 15.3% 15.9% 14.9% 17.4% -2.5%

Dollars Aged > 90 Days 463,193$    370,035$    450,614$    447,518$    439,376$    416,182$    492,517$    (76,335)$      

Page 3

Summary
March's third party, aged over 90 days, decreased by $23K; 
and the percentage decreased by 1%, ending at 14.9%. Third 
party aged over 90 days is $76K below the $493K that would 
achieve the target of 17.4%. The graph to the right illustrates 
the obstacles contributing to the aging. 
1. Medicare aged over 90 days decreased by $17K, closing at 
4.9% or $46K. 
2. Medi-Cal aged over 90 days, increased by $12K and 
increased by 0.1%, closing at 16.6% or $181K. There are 2 
accounts greater than $10K, totaling $55K or 42% of the 
total Medi-Cal aging. 1 account is pending payment and 1 
account was appealed with PHP. 
3. Commercial aged over 90 days increased by $8K, closing at
34% or $77K, of which $8K is VA. There are 2 VA accounts in 
appealed status, 3 pending authorization, and 4 are in 
process. The VA continues to run several months behind in 
processing claims. The remaining $69K has 16 claims in 
process, 11 pending a status update from the payer, and 3 
pending authorization. 
4. Blues aged over 90 decreased by $21K, ending at 21.3% or 
$87K. There are 22 accounts over $1K. Of which 8 are being 
appealed, 1 is pending client review, 5 are pending status 
update from the payer, and 8 are in process.

$
4

6
3

,1
9

3
 

$
3

7
0

,0
3

5
 

$
4

5
0

,6
1

4
 

$
4

4
7

,5
1

8
 

$
4

3
9

,3
7

6
 

$
4

1
6

,1
8

2
 

$
4

9
2

,5
1

7
 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Target

$244,725 

$120,257 

$2,867 
$18,026 

$8,281 

$17,652 
$4,375 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

Aging Obstacles Breakdown

MHN UB Processing Issue

Credentialing Comm Log

VA/Military Processing delay

Pending Authorization (all payors)

DNFB

Continued HRG Follow up

 Target - Claims in Process/Secondary Billed

TARGET



IV. Revenue

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average
Third Party Revenue 2,062,069$    1,917,628$    2,010,004$    1,977,931$    1,560,218$    1,887,995$    1,887,664$    

Self Pay Revenue 106,402$       102,405$       150,900$       116,149$       114,251$       107,761$       130,293$       

Total Revenue 2,168,472$    2,020,034$    2,160,904$    2,094,079$    1,674,470$    1,995,757$    2,017,956$    

Average Daily Revenue 71,498$         72,609$         69,015$         68,207$         65,883$         64,048$         66,101$         

Net Revenue 1,349,465$    1,165,103$    1,270,728$    1,211,297$    1,048,849$    1,240,363$    1,214,300$    

V. Cash Collections

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average
Cash Collections 1,095,829$    1,135,701$    1,208,829$    1,153,799$    1,099,224$    1,022,651$    1,197,900$    

Collection % 64% 57% 63% 62% 68% 59% 65%

% of Net Revenue 72% 84% 104% 91% 91% 98% 90%

Page 4

Summary
March's overall total revenue increased by $321K 
compared to February's, closing at $1.9M. This is 
$282K, more than March 2022 and $22K, less than the 
13-month average. The average daily revenue 
decreased by $2K, ending at $64K.

The Medicare financial class increased by $289K, 
concluding at $1.2M; Medi-Cal increased by $41K, 
ending at $88K; Commercial decreased by $21K, closing 
at $205K; Blues was up $9K, finishing at $269K; Work 
Comp was up by $10K, closing at $55K, and Self-Pay 
decreased by $7K, concluding at $107K. $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Third Party Revenue Self Pay Revenue Net Revenue

$
1

,0
9

5
,8

2
9

 

$
1

,1
3

5
,7

0
1

 

$
1

,2
0

8
,8

2
9

 

$
1

,1
5

3
,7

9
9

 

$
1

,0
9

9
,2

2
4

 

$
1

,0
2

2
,6

5
1

 

 $900,000

 $950,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,050,000

 $1,100,000

 $1,150,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,250,000

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Summary
Cash collections for March were $1M. Cash 
collections for April are projected to reach $1.2M.

Medicare increased by $6K, closing at $416K; 
Medi-Cal decreased $186K, concluding at $153K; 
Commercial increased by $12K, ending at $90K; 
Blues increased by $86K, closing at $252K; Work 
Comp increased $20K, ending at $34K, and Self-
Pay decreased $13K, concluding at $77K. 



VI. Self Pay

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Average

Self Pay 1,350,460$    1,107,260$    1,091,059$    1,096,507$    1,215,499$    1,204,549$    

Letter Not Yet Sent 3.8%

Total Final Notices 64.9%

Total Delinquency 9.1%

Total On Track 22.2%

Total

Page 5

45,460$                    

1,204,549$               

267,881$                  

109,816$                  

781,392$                  

Summary
Self-Pay AR increased in March, closing at 24.2 days, 
or above target by 6.2 days. 

1. To be eligible for bad debt, a second final notice is 
sent (S5). There is $85K eligible for bad debt, outside 
of the collection first notice of $423K (S5).
2. The Self-Pay inventory has $37K set up on a 
payment plan by HRG.
3. There was $85K eligible for bad debt in March; 
however, there was no bad debt sent due to EHR 
conversion. Bad Debt will continue after the 
conversion is complete. 

$
1

,3
5

0
,4

6
0

 

$
1

,1
0

7
,2

6
0

 

$
1

,0
9

1
,0

5
9

 

$
1

,0
9

6
,5

0
7

 

$
1

,2
1

5
,4

9
9

 

$
1

,2
0

4,
54

9 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

$-

$4,497 

$21,007 

$11,500 

$85,201 

$423,489 

$272,702 

$105,319 

$82,347 

$153,027 

$45,460 

 $-  $50,000  $100,000  $150,000  $200,000  $250,000  $300,000  $350,000  $400,000  $450,000

P4-Payment Plan Final Notice

P3-Payment Plan Past Due Notice

P2-Payment Plan Reminder

P1-Payment Plan Agreement

Bad Debt eligible

S5-Collection First Notice

S4-Final Notice

S3-Delinquency Notice

S2-Partial Payment

S1-Balance Due Notice

Letter Not Yet Sent

Current Statement Status

3.8% 22.2% 9.1% 64.9%

Letter Not Yet Sent Total On Track Total Delinquency Total Final Notices



Table of Contents
Finance Dashboard……………………… Page     2

Revenue Detail…………………………… Page     3

Cash Detail…………………………………… Page     4

Cash Forecasting……………………………………Page     5

Accounts Receivable……………………… Page  6-7

Page     8

Page     9

Page    10

Page    11Executive Dashboard………………………

Denial Management………………………

Claim Submit Efficiency………………………

Seneca Healthcare 
District

Admits & Unbilled………………………..

March 2023

MONTH END FINANCE REPORT

     1 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Target

100%

5 -0.9
29 -0.5
18 -1.7
52 -3.1

< 1

< 2 Days

< 3 Day
< 5 Days

Target

12.0% 4.4% 45,192$           4.7% 52,531$           6.0% 60,781$           4.6% 50,192$           6.8% 63,144$           4.9% 45,798$           

16.7% 21.1% 190,011$         14.6% 157,783$         18.0% 211,107$         17.1% 194,274$         16.5% 168,874$         16.6% 180,973$         

21.8% 18.0% 94,509$           26.5% 69,695$           26.4% 65,779$           45.2% 92,900$           26.8% 69,392$           34.0% 77,269$           7.2%
17.9% 21.8% 116,294$         19.2% 78,128$           20.8% 93,196$           23.0% 90,404$           24.5% 107,809$         21.3% 86,896$           -3.2%
57.5% 24.5% 17,187$           18.0% 11,898$           21.1% 19,750$           21.4% 19,749$           26.7% 30,156$           20.0% 25,246$           -6.8%
17.4% 15.1% 463,193$         12.6% 370,035$         15.2% 450,614$         15.3% 447,518$         15.9% 439,376$         14.9% 416,182$         23,194$               

2,085                3,110,731$     1,967                2,307,661$     1,710                2,737,447$     1,702                2,216,486$     1,581                    2,010,603$     1,683                2,357,455$     

85%

5%

Count | Amt 197 191,640$         231 170,230$         189 139,542$         189 208,240$         192 172,499$         226 142,124$         

139 89,070$           165 199,187$         161 115,950$         263 110,821$         284 119,489$         130 67,256$           (52,233)$              

Target

3,217 1,291,841$     3,225 1,307,592$     3,273 1,323,482$     3,319 1,436,719$     3,356 1,482,410$     3,335 1,551,682$     7
249 83,985$           282 94,250$           267 97,283$           303 143,041$         309 119,219$         246 221,135$         

322 57,487$           398 110,745$         289 61,788$           347 68,308$           264 37,820$           300 40,404$           

< 25% 55.8% 720,782$         55.1% 720,091$         54.2% 717,770$         58.0% 833,631$         56.7% 841,046$         55.6% 863,301$         

< 60 seconds

In | Out 99 34 151 229 147 221 127 136 123 63 173 289

< 2% 0.5% 10,669$        1.4% 27,620$        0.8% 17,593$        0.0% -$              0.2% 2,670$          0.0% -$              

< 2% 0.0% -$              0.9% 18,363$        0.3% 7,213$          1.1% 22,548$        0.2% 2,556$          0.2% 4,505$          

Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Gross Revenue 1,989,991$  1,671,350$  1,714,080$  1,771,775$  1,975,062$  2,120,965$  2,128,533$  1,990,421$  2,418,882$  2,168,472$  2,020,034$  2,160,904$  2,094,079$      1,674,470$  1,995,757$  
Days in the Month 31                 28                 31                 30                 31                 30                 31                 31                 30                 31                 30                 31                 31                     28                 31                 

Claims Submission

Clean Claims

Unbilled

Net AR

Gross AR

Communication Log Backlog

Resolved
New

Statements & Letters

STATEMENTS & LETTERS

CLAIM SUBMISSION EFFECIENCY

In-house

UNBILLED

Cash Collections

Charity as a % of Gross Revenue

Inbound and Outbound Calls

Cash Collections as a % of Net Revenue

9311,2961,5051,6431,7501,869

64.3
24.2
29.3
10.8

61.2
22.5

Total Third Party Aging > 90 Days 

October-22 November-22

AGING (excluding credits)

Total Unbilled
DNFB

Total Inventory

55.1
18.0

96%

58.9
19.2
32.2

Days in AR - Credit Balances

Total Days in AR
Self Pay
Third Party 28.8

9.9

60.8
21.1
30.6
9.1

$2,549,420

$4,065,230

$2,528,946 $2,796,117

$4,147,841$4,001,018

$2,399,056

$4,125,797

$2,661,466

32.3
7.4 7.5

$1,095,829

72%

10.4
26.7

$1,240,363

$1,674,470

$1,048,849

$2,094,079

$1,211,297

$2,160,904

$1,270,728

$2,020,034

$1,165,103

98%

$1,099,224

91%

$1,153,799

91%

$1,208,829

104%

$1,135,701

84%

10.8
6.4 3.9

5.935.545.435.485.395.37

7.03.50.90.51.40.7

7.4
3.9

10.4
5.7

7.5
3.2

9.1
8.3

9.9

89%91%87%95%

December-22

Denial Percent 8% 5% 6% 8% 8% 7%

January-23 February-23 March-23

Work Comp Aging > 90 Days
Blues Aging > 90 Days
Commercial Aging > 90 Days
Medi-Cal Aging > 90 Days

Medicare Aging > 90 Days

96%

Total Denial Rate

January-23

Aged >120 days from Assignment

Average Speed to Answer
Total Payment Plans over 120 days

INVENTORY & QUALITY

March-23October-22

0005376

WRITE OFFS

Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue

November-22 December-22

$10,360
68

February-23

$30,331$30,113$12,400$8,051$3,892

FINANCE DASHBOARD

57.7
18.1

REVENUE

Gross Revenue

Net Revenue

CASH

$4,119,219

$2,862,731

$4,031,109

March-23February-23January-23December-22November-22October-22

$1,995,757

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

$2,168,472

$1,349,465

$1,022,651

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 C
yc

le
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Th

ir
d

P
ar

ty
 

Se
lf

P
ay

     2 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

675,359$         744,336$         1,055,154$     1,346,116$     1,066,271$     1,011,502$     1,259,683$     1,345,965$     1,348,173$     1,273,731$     1,333,156$          981,936$         1,271,259$     1,131,742$     

418,521$         498,584$         373,076$         175,404$         189,511$         189,597$         164,820$         170,099$         194,794$         256,814$         194,431$             47,018$           87,690$           227,720$         40,671.83$          
158,616$         161,201$         154,140$         204,377$         340,087$         286,149$         491,032$         194,712$         136,696$         183,749$         158,229$             226,138$         205,303$         223,110$         0.64$                    
351,616$         185,774$         212,226$         206,466$         338,470$         345,215$         305,018$         318,814$         210,519$         256,957$         263,961$             260,268$         268,845$         271,089$         

13,943$           30,457$           17,240$           69,772$           32,094$           27,736$           24,220$           32,479$           27,447$           38,753$           28,154$                44,857$           54,898$           34,004$           

96,024$           151,424$         163,226$         118,830$         162,101$         130,222$         174,109$         106,402$         102,405$         150,900$         116,149$             114,251$         107,761$         130,293$         66,805.53$          
1,714,080$     1,771,775$     1,975,062$     2,120,965$     2,128,533$     1,990,421$     2,418,882$     2,168,472$     2,020,034$     2,160,904$     2,094,079$          1,674,470$     1,995,757$     2,017,956$     1.04$                    

59,727$        57,946$        59,358$        64,481$        67,658$        67,825$        71,063$        71,498$        72,609$        69,015$        68,207$           65,883$        64,048$        66,101$        117335.87

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 13 Month 
MEDICARE 39.4% 42.0% 53.4% 63.5% 50.1% 50.8% 52.1% 62.1% 66.7% 58.9% 63.7% 58.6% 63.7% 56.1% 62.0%
MEDI-CAL 24.4% 28.1% 18.9% 8.3% 8.9% 9.5% 6.8% 7.8% 9.6% 11.9% 9.3% 2.8% 4.4% 11.3% 5.5%

BLUES 20.5% 10.5% 10.7% 9.7% 15.9% 17.3% 12.6% 14.7% 10.4% 11.9% 12.6% 15.5% 13.5% 13.4% 13.9%
COMMERCIAL 9.3% 9.1% 7.8% 9.6% 16.0% 14.4% 20.3% 9.0% 6.8% 8.5% 7.6% 13.5% 10.3% 11.1% 10.4%
WORK COMP 0.8% 1.7% 0.9% 3.3% 1.5% 1.4% 1.0% 1.5% 1.4% 1.8% 1.3% 2.7% 2.8% 1.7% 2.3%
SELF PAY 5.6% 8.5% 8.3% 5.6% 7.6% 6.5% 7.2% 4.9% 5.1% 7.0% 5.5% 6.8% 5.4% 6.5% 5.9%

13 MONTH AVERAGE PAYER MIX
MEDICARE 56.1% $1,131,742
MEDICAID 11.3% $227,720
COMMERCIAL 11.1% $223,110
BLUES 13.4% $271,089
WORK COMP 1.7% $34,004
SELF PAY 6.5% $130,293

$2,017,956

BLUES

MEDI-CAL
MEDICARE

GROSS REVENUE

AVERAGE DAILY REVENUE

SELF PAY

COMMERCIAL

TOTAL

WORK COMP

PAYER

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

$
1

,3
4

5
,9

6
5

 

$
1

7
0

,0
99

 

$
1

9
4

,7
1

2
 

$
3

1
8

,8
14

 

$
3

2
,4

7
9 

$
1

0
6

,4
02

 

$
1

,3
4

8
,1

7
3 

$
1

9
4

,7
9

4
 

$
1

3
6

,6
9

6
 

$
2

1
0

,5
1

9
 

$
2

7
,4

4
7 

$
1

0
2

,4
0

5
 

$
1

,2
7

3
,7

3
1

 

$
2

5
6

,8
1

4
 

$
1

8
3

,7
4

9
 

$
2

5
6

,9
5

7
 

$
3

8
,7

5
3 

$
1

5
0

,9
0

0
 

$
1

,3
3

3
,1

5
6

 

$
1

9
4

,4
3

1
 

$
1

5
8

,2
2

9
 

$
2

6
3

,9
6

1
 

$
2

8
,1

5
4 

$
1

1
6

,1
4

9
 

$
9

8
1

,9
3

6
 

$
4

7
,0

1
8 

$
2

2
6

,1
3

8
 

$
2

6
0

,2
6

8
 

$
4

4
,8

5
7 

$
1

1
4

,2
5

1
 

$
1

,2
7

1
,2

5
9

 

$
8

7
,6

9
0 

$
2

0
5

,3
0

3
 

$
2

6
8

,8
45

 

$
5

4
,8

9
8 

$
1

0
7

,7
61

 

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

M E D I C A R E M E D I - C A L C O M M E R C I A L B L U E S W O R K  C O M P S E L F  P A Y

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Gross Revenue Payer Mix

39.4% 42.0%
53.4%

63.5%
50.1% 50.8% 52.1%

62.1% 66.7%
58.9% 63.7% 58.6% 63.7%

56.1%

24.4%
28.1%

18.9%
8.3%

8.9% 9.5% 6.8%

7.8%
9.6%

11.9%
9.3%

2.8%
4.4%

11.3%

20.5% 10.5% 10.7% 9.7%

15.9% 17.3%
12.6%

14.7%
10.4%

11.9% 12.6%

15.5%
13.5% 13.4%

9.3%
9.1% 7.8% 9.6%

16.0% 14.4% 20.3%
9.0% 6.8% 8.5% 7.6%

13.5% 10.3% 11.1%
0.8%

1.7% 0.9% 3.3% 1.5% 1.4% 1.0% 1.5% 1.4% 1.8% 1.3% 2.7% 2.8% 1.7%
5.6% 8.5% 8.3% 5.6% 7.6% 6.5% 7.2% 4.9% 5.1% 7.0% 5.5% 6.8% 5.4% 6.5%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 13 Month
Average

MEDICARE MEDI-CAL BLUES COMMERCIAL WORK COMP SELF PAY

Revenue Trending By Payer

     3 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

725,854$         367,579$         289,278$         661,997$         400,060$         712,982$         514,673$         398,232$         500,799$         526,745$         431,347$             409,804$         416,308$         488,897$         (6,504)$                
330,131$         177,397$         207,209$         271,424$         210,205$         264,500$         361,785$         267,927$         311,422$         403,609$         289,504$             231,715$         281,109$         277,534$         -0.10

69% 67% 58% 71% 66% 73% 59% 60% 62% 57% 60% 64% 60% 63%

252,588$         158,381$         271,733$         273,407$         492,462$         214,068$         260,889$         227,919$         64,174$           250,232$         322,400$             339,160$         152,749$         252,320$         

238,820$         177,636$         156,792$         172,665$         282,232$         175,983$         209,302$         208,171$         203,789$         176,423$         254,068$             191,788$         285,490$         210,243$         

51% 47% 63% 61% 64% 55% 55% 52% 24% 59% 56% 64% 35% 53%

97,549$           87,154$           80,764$           105,564$         112,428$         180,875$         149,272$         100,969$         176,084$         137,455$         99,637$               77,884$           89,765$           115,031$         

19,385$           61,483$           22,218$           40,324$           44,345$           75,596$           47,853$           29,604$           177,496$         53,480$           55,824$                27,329$           69,355$           55,715$           

83% 59% 78% 72% 72% 71% 76% 77% 50% 72% 64% 74% 56% 70%

212,066$         210,041$         195,259$         249,384$         215,412$         245,675$         254,401$         235,271$         253,871$         179,289$         184,883$             165,419$         251,753$         219,440$         

76,245$           75,376$           53,139$           68,129$           54,269$           102,535$         87,271$           83,522$           101,731$         59,822$           73,844$                63,812$           63,068$           74,059$           

74% 74% 79% 79% 80% 71% 74% 74% 71% 75% 71% 72% 80% 75%

34,967$           39,988$           31,920$           12,309$           24,182$           42,760$           33,937$           18,155$           23,021$           10,395$           11,630$               13,592$           33,777$           25,433$           

6,867$             8,110$             10,624$           9,009$             3,431$             5,662$             8,419$             6,982$             3,789$             3,396$             10,270$                5,731$             10,734$           7,156$             

84% 83% 75% 58% 88% 88% 80% 72% 86% 75% 53% 70% 76% 76%

65,718$           109,052$         92,395$           99,384$           78,678$           94,649$           87,331$           114,749$         101,709$         103,333$         102,553$             89,969$           77,181$           93,592$           

2,142$             2,846$             2,785$             1,893$             953$                 3,746$             3,242$             534$                 16,043$           1,381$             1,348$                  3,396$             1,118$             3,187$             

-$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                      -$                  -$                  -$                 

3,792$             1,653$             57,869$           6,817$             8,196$             13,784$           993$                 -$                  18,363$           7,213$             22,548$                2,556$             4,505$             11,407$           

3,294$             -$                  2,785$             64,483$           59,901$           32,406$           53,009$           10,669$           27,620$           17,593$           -$                      2,670$             -$                  21,110$           

7,086$             1,653$             60,654$           71,300$           68,097$           46,190$           54,002$           10,669$           45,983$           24,806$           22,548$                5,227$             4,505$             32,517$           

90% 99% 60% 58% 54% 67% 62% 91% 69% 81% 82% 95% 94% 77%

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

1,390,884$     975,041$         964,134$         1,403,938$     1,324,175$     1,494,755$     1,303,746$     1,095,829$     1,135,701$     1,208,829$     1,153,799$          1,099,224$     1,022,651$     1,197,900$     

678,534$         501,654$         510,636$         632,850$         662,578$         670,467$         768,632$         606,877$         844,209$         721,536$         706,057$             525,602$         714,262$         624,707$         

67% 66% 65% 69% 67% 69% 63% 64% 57% 63% 62% 68% 59% 65%

Medicare Medi-Cal Commercial Blues Work Comp Self Pay
0-30 37,294$        89,441$        10,484$           83,485$        1,902$          35,669$        
31-60 225,997$     17,060$        48,125$           117,067$     9,685$          563$             
61-90 124,310$     31,434$        19,739$           15,137$        5,898$          6$                 
91-120 9,793$          9,654$          4,479$              5,596$          6,732$          205$             
121-180 8,487$          3,258$          3,668$              29,549$        8,468$          934$             
181-365 9,451$          2,199$          735$                 600$             578$             334$             
365+ 976$             (297)$            2,535$              320$             514$             422$             

SELF PAY

Payments

Adjustments
Collection %

Payments
Adjustments
Collection %

Payments

Adjustments

COMMERCIAL

PAYER

MEDICARE

Collection %

MEDI-CAL

Payments

Bad Debt Recoveries

Total Adjustment

BLUES

Payments

Adjustments
Collection %

Adjustments

Collection %

Total Collection %

TOTAL

Total SP Adjustments

WORK COMP

Adjustments

CASH DETAIL

Bad Debt
Charity Care

Collection %

Payments

Total Payments

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

Total Payments Total Adjustment Linear (Total Payments)

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

0 -3 0 3 1 -6 0 6 1 -9 0 9 1 -1 2 0 1 2 1-1 8 0 1 8 1-3 6 5 3 6 5 +

Medicare Medi-Cal Commercial Blues Work Comp Self Pay

Cash & Adjustment Trending Cash Collections by Discharge Date

     4 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Expected Cash Based on Previous Months RevenueCash Collected Expected Cash Next Month Based on this Months Revenue
472,211$     416,308$     621,770$     

27,969$        152,749$     45,207$        
142,540$         89,765$           119,812$     
170,686$         251,753$         180,332$     
29,729$        33,777$        36,476$        

205,715$     77,181$        236,765$     
1,240,363$  

Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

MEDICARE 662,485$         687,134$         647,699$         604,788$         633,211$         472,211$         621,770$         520,888$         526,678$         470,751$         519,128$             441,825$         454,679$         

MEDICAID 95,560$           92,212$           85,514$           115,449$         89,779$           27,969$           45,207$           460,435$         452,537$         506,963$         503,090$             580,774$         535,509$         

COMMERCIAL 321,080$         130,599$         83,187$           109,763$         88,236$           142,540$         119,812$         318,239$         128,923$         116,787$         84,453$                128,472$         100,302$         

BLUES 205,785$         209,281$         138,722$         169,726$         172,498$         170,686$         180,332$         276,604$         191,115$         221,435$         187,992$             222,055$         203,453$         

WORK COMP 20,668$           26,054$           21,794$           30,158$           20,116$           29,729$           36,476$           54,909$           51,162$           71,464$           63,955$                73,692$           82,373$           

SELF PAY 218,688.68$   204,184.56$   188,187.37$   240,844.08$   207,457.90$   205,715$         236,764.95$   1,030,390$     1,048,642$     1,141,547$     1,190,800$          1,349,299$     1,486,414$     

1,524,267$     1,349,465$     1,165,103$     1,270,728$     1,211,297$     1,048,849$     1,240,363$     2,661,466$     2,399,056$     2,528,946$     2,549,420$          2,796,117$     2,862,731$     

132,497$         137,427$         129,540$         120,958$         126,642$         94,442$           124,354$         104,178$         105,336$         94,150$           103,826$             88,365$           90,936$           

32,108$        13,060$        8,319$          10,976$        8,824$          14,254$        11,981$        3,182$          1,289$          1,168$          845$                 1,285$          1,003$          
20,578$        20,928$        13,872$        16,973$        17,250$        17,069$        18,033$        2,766$          1,911$          2,214$          1,880$              2,221$          2,035$          

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23
Claim Submit Cash Projection1,345,467$     1,148,440$     1,454,499$     784,078$         1,215,813$     1,079,941$     957,964$         1,117,142$     

Cash Projection Based on Historical Collections1,347,377$     1,291,702$     1,524,267$     1,349,465$     1,165,103$     1,270,728$     1,211,297$     1,048,849$     #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Actual Cash Collections1,494,755$     1,303,746$     1,095,829$     1,135,701$     1,208,829$     1,153,799$     1,099,224$     944,352$         

WORK COMP $1,240,363

CASH FORECASTING 

SELF PAY

MEDICARE
MEDICAID

COMMERCIAL
BLUES

SELF PAY
WORK COMP

MEDICARE
MEDICAID

COMMERCIAL
BLUES

$
4

7
2

,2
1

1
 

$
2

7
,9

6
9

 

$
1

4
2

,5
4

0
 

$
1

7
0

,6
8

6
 

$
2

9
,7

2
9

 

$
2

0
5

,7
1

5
 

$
4

1
6

,3
0

8
 

$
1

5
2

,7
4

9
 

$
8

9
,7

6
5

 

$
2

5
1

,7
5

3
 

$
3

3
,7

7
7

 

$
7

7
,1

8
1

 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

MEDICARE MEDICAID COMMERCIAL BLUES WORK COMP SELF PAY
Expected Cash Based on Previous Months Revenue Cash Collected

$621,770 

$45,207 

$119,812 

$180,332 

$36,476 

$236,765 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

MEDICARE MEDICAID COMMERCIAL

BLUES WORK COMP SELF PAY

Expected Last Month vs Cash Collected (Based on Previous Months Revenue)

Cash Expected Next Month 
(Based on this Months Revenue)

Expected Cash Based on Claim Submissions and Historical Collections

$1,117,142 $1,048,849 

$944,352 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Claim Submit Cash Projection Cash Projection Based on Historical Collections Actual Cash Collections

     5 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average GOAL

9.9 12.8 19.8 16.6 18.5 13.5 12.6 14.3 15.1 14.4 16.0 13.9 14.5 14.8 17.0                      
13.3 15.3 13.8 13.3 7.1 8.6 8.1 11.9 14.2 16.3 16.0 14.8 16.2 13.0 5.0                        
3.2 2.4 2.5 3.5 4.8 4.1 6.4 6.6 2.9 2.8 2.2 3.1 2.7 3.6 5.0                        
9.1 8.4 7.3 5.1 6.1 6.1 5.5 5.9 4.0 4.9 4.2 5.1 4.7 5.9 5.6                        
1.4 1.3 1.0 1.5 1.5 1.2 0.9 1.0 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.3 1.4                        

19.6 22.0 22.2 19.4 18.0 18.7 19.7 18.1 18.0 19.2 21.1 22.5 24.2 20.2 18.0                      
56.3 62.1 66.6 59.3 56.0 52.2 53.1 57.7 55.1 58.9 60.8 61.2 64.3 58.7 52.0                      

1.4

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

591,571$         739,316$         1,176,212$     1,073,167$     1,252,620$     916,722$         895,974$         1,020,321$     1,096,270$     991,439$         1,092,967$          918,752$         929,629$         976,535$         

793,021$         886,175$         819,197$         856,438$         480,599$         581,982$         573,118$         849,344$         1,030,845$     1,127,730$     1,089,526$          976,338$         1,038,747$     854,082$         

188,301$         139,209$         148,961$         223,877$         321,763$         276,349$         452,621$         474,468$         211,850$         195,508$         151,446$             203,820$         171,872$         243,080$         

541,405$         484,497$         432,966$         327,238$         410,862$         412,990$         389,636$         421,373$         290,029$         335,242$         287,671$             338,597$         303,315$         382,756$         

83,357$           73,554$           61,619$           97,660$           102,056$         82,341$           63,028$           68,450$           64,432$           91,830$           89,511$                111,193$         123,974$         85,616$           

1,167,667$     1,272,813$     1,316,325$     1,248,306$     1,220,954$     1,267,468$     1,397,399$     1,291,841$     1,307,592$     1,323,482$     1,436,719$          1,482,410$     1,551,682$     1,329,589$     

3,365,322$     3,595,563$     3,955,280$     3,826,687$     3,788,855$     3,537,853$     3,771,777$     4,125,797$     4,001,018$     4,065,230$     4,147,841$          4,031,109$     4,119,219$     3,871,658$     

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Accounts Receivable$3,365,322 $3,595,563 $3,955,280 $3,826,687 $3,788,855 $3,537,853 $3,771,777 $4,125,797 $4,001,018 $4,065,230 $4,147,841 $4,031,109 $4,119,219
AR Days 56.35 62.05 66.63 59.35 56.00 52.16 53.08 57.71 55.10 58.90 60.81 61.19 64.31

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Unbilled 560,314$     493,490$     621,743$     702,344$     531,553$     458,893$     894,670$     526,685$     758,171$     519,311$     623,744$         649,787$     692,327$     
Third Party 1,637,341$  1,829,260$  2,017,213$  1,876,037$  2,036,347$  1,811,491$  1,479,707$  2,307,271$  1,935,255$  2,222,436$  2,087,378$      1,898,912$  1,875,210$  
Self Pay 1,167,667$  1,272,813$  1,316,325$  1,248,306$  1,220,954$  1,267,468$  1,397,399$  1,291,841$  1,307,592$  1,323,482$  1,436,719$      1,482,410$  1,551,682$  

122 179 297 0.436128104 614 1212 2779 2567537

TOTAL

MEDICARE

MEDICARE

WORK COMP
SELF PAY

PAYER

MEDI-CAL
COMMERCIAL

BLUES
WORK COMP

MEDI-CAL

PAYER

SELF PAY
TOTAL DAYS

COMMERCIAL

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

BLUES

A
R

 B
al

an
ce

A
R

 D
ay

s

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

Accounts Receivable Linear (Accounts Receivable)

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Self Pay Third Party Unbilled

56.3

62.1

66.6

59.3

56.0

52.2 53.1

57.7
55.1

58.9
60.8 61.2

64.3

45
47
49
51
53
55
57
59
61
63
65
67
69
71
73
75
77
79
81
83
85
87
89

9.9 12.8
19.8 16.6 18.5

13.5 12.6 14.3 15.1 14.4 16.0 13.9 14.5 17.0 

13.3
15.3

13.8
13.3 7.1

8.6 8.1
11.9

14.2 16.3 16.0
14.8 16.2

5.0 

3.2

2.4

2.5
3.5

4.8
4.1 6.4

6.6 2.9 2.8 2.2
3.1

2.7

5.0 

9.1
8.4

7.3
5.1

6.1
6.1 5.5

5.9 4.0
4.9 4.2

5.1 4.7

5.6 

1.4
1.3

1.0

1.5
1.5

1.2 0.9

1.0
0.9

1.3 1.3 1.7 1.9

1.4 

19.6

22.0

22.2

19.4
18.0

18.7 19.7

18.1
18.0

19.2 21.1 22.5
24.2

18.0 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 GOAL

MEDICARE MEDI-CAL COMMERCIAL BLUES WORK COMP SELF PAY

     6 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



# Acts $ # Acts $ # Acts $ # Acts $ # Acts $ # Acts $ # Acts $ # Acts $

410 796,140$         123 75,085$           31 23,018$           13 10,983$           23 14,177$           30 15,950$                3 4,688$             633 940,041$                  

10 (314)$               0 -$                  2 (3,135)$            0 -$                  1 (23)$                  5 (2,492)$                 17 (4,448)$            35 (10,412)$                  

420 795,826$         123 75,085$           33 19,883$           13 10,983$           24 14,154$           35 13,458$               20 240$                 668 929,629$                  

170 730,044$         136 122,895$         98 55,708$           75 56,077$           80 36,463$           109 49,512$                55 38,922$           723 1,089,620$              

0 -$                  1 (927)$               3 (1,058)$            2 (242)$               8 (2,727)$            37 (8,536)$                 137 (37,384)$          188 (50,874)$                  

170 730,044$         137 121,969$         101 54,649$           77 55,835$           88 33,736$           146 40,976$               192 1,539$             911 1,038,747$              

61 65,305$           66 66,285$           19 18,576$           14 5,785$             31 28,857$           36 20,944$                23 21,684$           250 227,434$                  

1 (35)$                  1 (1,414)$            2 (4,525)$            1 (73)$                  1 (294)$               6 (889)$                    129 (48,333)$          141 (55,563)$                  

62 65,270$           67 64,871$           21 14,051$           15 5,712$             32 28,562$           42 20,055$               152 (26,650)$         391 171,872$                  

190 213,620$         110 68,244$           41 38,368$           11 18,722$           25 19,314$           37 30,276$                20 18,583$           434 407,127$                  

31 (1,293)$            4 (195)$               0 -$                  0 -$                  6 (411)$               24 (16,071)$              218 (85,842)$          283 (103,812)$                

221 212,327$         114 68,049$           41 38,368$           11 18,722$           31 18,903$           61 14,205$               238 (67,259)$         717 303,315$                  

36 73,949$           17 23,333$           3 3,893$             6 5,449$             4 2,998$             12 9,052$                  6 7,747$             84 126,419$                  

0 -$                  1 (6)$                    0 -$                  0 -$                  0 -$                  1 (480)$                    6 (1,959)$            8 (2,446)$                     

36 73,949$           18 23,326$           3 3,893$             6 5,449$             4 2,998$             13 8,571$                  12 5,788$             92 123,974$                  

78 308,938$         150 45,511$           165 91,823$           131 145,808$         282 120,002$         558 404,098$             998 592,221$         2362 1,708,401$              

12 (1,463)$            8 (242)$               7 (129)$               7 (247)$               32 (2,883)$            65 (5,303)$                 842 (146,453)$       973 (156,719)$                

90 307,476$         158 45,269$           172 91,694$           138 145,561$         314 117,120$         623 398,796$             1840 445,767$         3335 1,551,682$              

945 2,187,995$     602 401,352$         357 231,385$         250 242,824$         445 221,811$         782 529,832$             1105 683,844$         4486 4,499,043$              

54 (3,104)$            15 (2,783)$            14 (8,847)$            10 (562)$               48 (6,338)$            138 (33,770)$              1349 (324,420)$       1628 (379,825)$                

999 2,184,891$     617 398,569$         371 222,537$         260 242,262$         493 215,473$         920 496,061$             2454 359,424$         6114 4,119,219$              

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
OVER 90 Medicare 34,484$        38,554$        37,120$        47,513$        37,330$        46,451$        42,955$        45,192$        52,531$        60,781$        50,192$        63,144$           45,798$        

Medicaid 282,179$     273,417$     281,678$     228,971$     104,530$     123,483$     160,795$     190,011$     157,783$     211,107$     194,274$     168,874$         180,973$     

Commercial 76,308$        80,470$        59,125$        60,325$        72,368$        54,962$        70,736$        94,509$        69,695$        65,779$        92,900$        69,392$           77,269$        
Blues 134,647$     134,427$     181,058$     124,873$     88,686$        95,514$        96,639$        116,294$     78,128$        93,196$        90,404$        107,809$         86,896$        
Work Comp 30,543$        28,341$        21,247$        14,896$        9,510$          9,482$          13,925$        17,187$        11,898$        19,750$        19,749$        30,156$           25,246$        

Self Pay 1,027,268$  1,100,796$  1,122,680$  1,038,273$  1,026,457$  1,029,484$  1,009,659$  1,020,058$  1,029,085$  1,080,001$  1,150,496$  1,154,401$      1,262,129$  
AR TOTAL Medicare 595,789$     744,421$     1,184,074$  1,080,049$  1,265,971$  922,804$     920,510$     1,036,735$  1,116,978$  1,004,657$  1,102,934$  927,129$         940,041$     

Medicaid 816,931$     907,832$     846,048$     915,884$     565,678$     644,371$     689,808$     899,665$     1,079,810$  1,173,307$  1,133,994$  1,022,943$      1,089,620$  

Commercial 238,497$     186,816$     196,563$     277,339$     369,387$     325,742$     502,054$     524,066$     263,387$     249,291$     205,428$     259,172$         227,434$     
Blues 618,301$     560,975$     523,655$     421,873$     507,118$     512,311$     495,582$     533,840$     407,299$     448,255$     393,721$     439,167$         407,127$     
Work Comp 86,469$        76,495$        64,560$        100,601$     104,997$     85,282$        64,673$        70,067$        66,049$        93,447$        92,169$        112,811$         126,419$     

Self Pay 1,252,594$  1,360,604$  1,404,706$  1,339,213$  1,393,188$  1,430,809$  1,565,967$  1,445,417$  1,459,091$  1,474,711$  1,589,950$  1,635,203$      1,708,401$  

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

0-30 2,072,524$  2,255,882$  2,296,755$      2,210,193$  1,830,482$  2,184,891$  
31-60 718,418$     348,837$     374,500$         499,466$     651,208$     398,569$     

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 61-90 214,540$     377,929$     228,016$         197,141$     315,506$     222,537$     

4.4% 4.7% 6.0% 4.6% 6.8% 4.9% 91-120 225,351$     112,288$     258,196$         191,642$     155,914$     242,262$     
21.1% 14.6% 18.0% 17.1% 16.5% 16.6% 121-180 161,659$     214,059$     245,612$         282,470$     301,696$     215,473$     
18.0% 26.5% 26.4% 45.2% 26.8% 34.0% 181-365 403,463$     351,633$     344,250$         420,560$     423,306$     496,061$     
21.8% 19.2% 20.8% 23.0% 24.5% 21.3% 365+ 329,842$     340,389$     317,902$         346,367$     352,996$     359,424$     

24.5% 18.0% 21.1% 21.4% 26.7% 20.0%

23.7% 22.4% 20.6% 17.0% 11.1% 13.2% 14.4% 15.1% 12.6% 15.2% 15.3% 15.9% 14.9%
Dashboard Ref 558,162$     555,209$     580,228$     476,578$     312,424$     329,893$     385,050$     463,193$     370,035$     450,614$     447,518$     439,376$         416,182$     

TOTAL 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Non-Credit 

WORK COMP

MEDICARE 

MEDI-CAL

Non-Credit 

TOTAL 

Non-Credit 

Credit 

121-180 Days 181-365 Days31-60 Days 366+ Days

 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING
Grand Totals

SELF PAY

Non-Credit 

Credit 

Non-Credit 

Credit 
TOTAL 

BLUES

61-90 Days 91-120 Days

TOTAL

COMMERCIAL

Non-Credit 

Credit 

0-30 Days

TOTAL 

Work Comp
Blues 

Commercial
Medi-Cal
Medicare

Credit 
GRAND TOTAL 

Non-Credit 

Credit 

Credit 
TOTAL 

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Aged Over 90 Days Trending (excluding Credits)

$
2

,0
7

2
,5

2
4

 

$
7

1
8

,4
1

8
 

$
2

1
4

,5
4

0
 

$
2

2
5

,3
5

1
 

$
1

6
1

,6
5

9
 

$
4

0
3

,4
6

3
 

$
3

2
9

,8
4

2
 

$
2

,2
5

5
,8

8
2

 

$
3

4
8

,8
3

7
 

$
3

7
7

,9
2

9
 

$
1

1
2

,2
8

8
 

$
2

1
4

,0
5

9
 

$
3

5
1

,6
3

3
 

$
3

4
0

,3
8

9
 

$
2

,2
9

6
,7

5
5

 

$
3

7
4

,5
0

0
 

$
2

2
8

,0
1

6
 

$
2

5
8

,1
9

6
 

$
2

4
5

,6
1

2
 

$
3

4
4

,2
5

0
 

$
3

1
7

,9
0

2
 

$
2

,2
1

0
,1

9
3

 

$
4

9
9

,4
6

6
 

$
1

9
7

,1
4

1
 

$
1

9
1

,6
4

2
 

$
2

8
2

,4
7

0
 

$
4

2
0

,5
6

0
 

$
3

4
6

,3
6

7
 

$
1

,8
3

0
,4

8
2

 

$
6

5
1

,2
0

8
 

$
3

1
5

,5
0

6
 

$
1

5
5

,9
1

4
 

$
3

0
1

,6
9

6
 

$
4

2
3

,3
0

6
 

$
3

5
2

,9
9

6
 

$
2

,1
8

4
,8

9
1

 

$
3

9
8

,5
6

9
 

$
2

2
2

,5
3

7
 

$
2

4
2

,2
6

2
 

$
2

1
5

,4
7

3
 $
4

9
6

,0
6

1
 

$
3

5
9

,4
2

4
 

0 - 3 0 3 1 - 6 0 6 1 - 9 0 9 1 - 1 2 0 1 2 1 - 1 8 0 1 8 1 - 3 6 5 3 6 5 +

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

6 Month Aging

     7 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

42,492$           46,039$           10,521$           32,544$           5,238$             19,272$           32,390$           69,107$           30,280$           14,775$           9,925$                  21,696$           26,691$           27,767$           

18,116$           31,891$           15,168$           13,026$           28,190$           23,955$           22,778$           39,166$           21,875$           42,001$           44,427$                26,859$           32,372$           27,679$           

17,951$           20,371$           19,416$           27,967$           11,961$           35,975$           20,352$           17,873$           46,901$           20,219$           10,874$                36,418$           48,240$           25,732$           

15,212$           3,940$             6,999$             9,979$             1,664$             18,055$           7,950$             6,247$             15,858$           5,641$             65,492$                1,979$             5,139$             12,627$           

30,346$           55,718$           18,669$           51,393$           31,470$           32,316$           41,975$           59,248$           55,316$           56,906$           77,522$                85,547$           29,682$           48,162$           

124,117$         157,959$         70,773$           134,909$         78,522$           129,574$         125,445$         191,640$         170,230$         139,542$         208,240$             172,499$         142,124$         141,967$         

13 Month Average
BILLING 20%

CODING 19%
FACILITY 18%
PATIENT 9%
REGISTRATION 34%

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

19                     36                     15                     26                     10                     31                     24                     39                     41                     27                     31                          39                     58                     30                  
28                     30                     104                   39                     31                     57                     64                     62                     72                     47                     40                          47                     34                     50                 
27                     27                     40                     28                     17                     33                     34                     29                     28                     36                     23                          31                     48                     31                 
14                     8                        12                     10                     6                        19                     14                     11                     15                     13                     20                          9                        13                     13                 
85                     74                     48                     56                     59                     64                     63                     56                     75                     66                     75                          66                     73                     66                 

173               175               219               159               123               204               199               197               231               189               189                   192               226               190               

13 Month Average
BILLING 16%
CODING 26%
FACILITY 16%

PATIENT 7%
REGISTRATION 35%

BILLING
CODING

COUNT

BILLING
CODING
FACILITY
PATIENT 

REGISTRATION
TOTAL

TOTAL

FACILITY
PATIENT 

REGISTRATION

DENIAL MANAGEMENT
AMOUNT

$
6

9
,1

0
7

 

$
3

9
,1

6
6

 

$
1

7
,8

7
3

 

$
6

,2
4

7
 

$
5

9
,2

4
8

 

$
3

0
,2

8
0

 

$
2

1
,8

7
5

 

$
4

6
,9

0
1

 

$
1

5
,8

5
8

 

$
5

5
,3

1
6

 

$
1

4
,7

7
5

 

$
4

2
,0

0
1

 

$
2

0
,2

1
9

 

$
5

,6
4

1
 

$
5

6
,9

0
6

 

$
9

,9
2

5
 

$
4

4
,4

2
7

 

$
1

0
,8

7
4

 

$
6

5
,4

9
2

 

$
7

7
,5

2
2

 

$
2

1
,6

9
6

 

$
2

6
,8

5
9

 

$
3

6
,4

1
8

 

$
1

,9
7

9
 

$
8

5
,5

4
7

 

$
2

6
,6

9
1

 

$
3

2
,3

7
2

 $
4

8
,2

4
0

 

$
5

,1
3

9
 

$
2

9
,6

8
2

 

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

B I L L I N G C O D I N G F A C I L I T Y P A T I E N T  R E G I S T R A T I O N

6 MONTH ROOT CAUSE DENIAL AMOUNT 

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

D
e

n
ia

l A
m

o
u

n
t

D
en

ia
l C

o
u

n
t

$191,640 

$170,230 

$139,542 

$208,240 

$172,499 

$142,124 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Total Denial Amount Trending

197 

231 

189 189 192 

226 

 -

 50

 100

 150

 200

 250

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Total Denial Count Trending

3
9

 

6
2

 

2
9

 

1
1

 

5
6

 

4
1

 

7
2

 

2
8

 

1
5

 

7
5

 

2
7

 

4
7

 

3
6

 

1
3

 

6
6

 

3
1

 

4
0

 

2
3

 

2
0

 

7
5

 

3
9

 

4
7

 

3
1

 

9
 

6
6

 

5
8

 

3
4

 

4
8

 

1
3

 

7
3

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

B I L L I N G C O D I N G F A C I L I T Y P A T I E N T  R E G I S T R A T I O N

6 MONTH ROOT CAUSE DENIAL COUNT 

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

20%

19%

18%

9%

34%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

13 Month Average      
Denial Amount Mix

BILLING  CODING

 FACILITY  PATIENT

 REGISTRATION

16%

26%

16%

7%

35%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

13 Month Average 
Denial Count Mix

 BILLING  CODING

 FACILITY PATIENT

REGISTRATION

     8 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

124,117$     157,959$     70,773$        134,909$     78,522$        129,574$     125,445$     191,640$     170,230$     139,542$     208,240$         172,499$     142,124$     141,967$         

2,660,543$     2,308,424$     2,233,739$     1,940,725$     2,378,628$     2,274,985$     2,759,844$     2,341,328$     3,110,731$     2,307,661$     2,737,447$          2,216,486$     2,010,603$     2,406,242$     

4.7% 6.8% 3.2% 7.0% 3.3% 5.7% 4.5% 8.2% 5.5% 6.0% 7.6% 7.8% 7.1% 5.9%

96% 98% 90% 87% 88% 97% 91% 96% 96% 95% 87% 91% 89% 92%

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Current Months Denials124,117$     157,959$     70,773$        134,909$     78,522$        129,574$     125,445$     191,640$     170,230$     139,542$     208,240$         172,499$     142,124$     
Previous Months Claims Transmitted Clean2,536,426$  2,150,465$  2,162,966$  1,805,816$  2,300,106$  2,145,411$  2,634,399$  2,149,688$  2,940,501$  2,168,119$  2,529,207$      2,043,987$  1,868,479$  

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

52,831$           53,822$           18,139$           76,657$           12,844$           42,909$           60,880$           118,644$         54,322$           32,455$           59,138$                28,680$           51,167$           50,961$           

2,862$             4,971$             4,799$             6,086$             967$                 9,345$             1,297$             10,358$           8,518$             14,205$           -$                      1,758$             3,457$             5,279$             

13,507$           2,037$             4,702$             5,276$             16,353$           16,331$           7,320$             19,231$           26,682$           5,877$             71,321$                69,571$           7,533$             20,442$           

9,949$             24,035$           3,787$             2,459$             3,954$             7,421$             10,523$           7,630$             7,004$             2,013$             638$                     2,394$             17,122$           7,610$             

6,241$             37,671$           4,576$             5,659$             3,084$             4,540$             6,941$             3,725$             1,788$             1,977$             5,513$                  1,561$             11,189$           7,267$             

35,882$           24,509$           19,878$           30,732$           14,735$           33,071$           13,871$           24,344$           28,609$           55,885$           67,909$                58,362$           38,839$           34,356$           

2,846$             10,916$           14,892$           8,040$             26,585$           15,958$           24,614$           7,709$             43,306$           27,129$           3,721$                  10,173$           12,818$           16,054$           

124,117$         157,959$         70,773$           134,909$         78,522$           129,574$         125,445$         191,640$         170,230$         139,542$         208,240$             172,499$         142,124$         141,967$         

REBILLED/REPROCESSED36%
APPEALED 4%
REQUEST FROM PATIENT14%
CODING 5%
TRANSFERED TO SELFPAY5%
ADJUSTMENT 24%
REQUEST FROM CLIENT11%

CLEAN CLAIMS RATE

DENIAL AMOUNT
PREVIOUS MONTH'S 

TRANSMITTED CLAIMS
TOTAL DENIAL %

CLAIM SUBMIT EFFICIENCY & DENIAL RESOLUTION

TOTAL

REBILLED/REPROCESSED

DENIAL ACTION

ADJUSTMENT

REQUEST FROM CLIENT

CODING

APPEALED

TRANSFERED TO SELFPAY

REQUEST FROM PATIENT

D
e

n
ia

l &
C

le
an

 C
la

im
 T

re
n

d
in

g
A

ct
io

n
Ta

ke
n

 o
n

 D
en

ia
ls

6.8%
3.2%

7.0%
3.3% 5.7% 4.5%

8.2%
5.5% 6.0% 7.6% 7.8% 7.1%

98%

90%
87% 88%

97%
91%

96% 96% 95%

87%
91% 89%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Clean Claims & Denials Trending

TOTAL DENIAL % CLEAN CLAIMS RATE

$
1

1
8

,6
4

4
 

$
1

0
,3

5
8

 

$
1

9
,2

3
1

 

$
7

,6
3

0
 

$
3

,7
2

5
 $

2
4

,3
4

4
 

$
7

,7
0

9
 

$
5

4
,3

2
2

 

$
8

,5
1

8
 $
2

6
,6

8
2

 

$
7

,0
0

4
 

$
1

,7
8

8
 

$
2

8
,6

0
9

 

$
4

3
,3

0
6

 

$
3

2
,4

5
5

 

$
1

4
,2

0
5

 

$
5

,8
7

7
 

$
2

,0
1

3
 

$
1

,9
7

7
 

$
5

5
,8

8
5

 

$
2

7
,1

2
9

 

$
5

9
,1

3
8

 

$
-

$
7

1
,3

2
1

 

$
6

3
8

 

$
5

,5
1

3
 

$
6

7
,9

0
9

 

$
3

,7
2

1
 

$
2

8
,6

8
0

 

$
1

,7
5

8
 

$
6

9
,5

7
1

 

$
2

,3
9

4
 

$
1

,5
6

1
 

$
5

8
,3

6
2

 

$
1

0
,1

7
3

 

$
5

1
,1

6
7

 

$
3

,4
5

7
 

$
7

,5
3

3
 

$
1

7
,1

2
2

 

$
1

1
,1

8
9

 

$
3

8
,8

3
9

 

$
1

2
,8

1
8

 

R E B I L L E D / R E P R O C E S S E D A P P E A L E D R E Q U E S T  F R O M  P A T I E N T C O D I N G T R A N S F E R E D  T O  S E L F P A Y A D J U S T M E N T R E Q U E S T  F R O M  C L I E N T

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

36%

4%

14%

5%
5%

24%

11%

0%

50%

100%

Denial Action 
Mix

REQUEST FROM CLIENT
ADJUSTMENT
TRANSFERED TO SELFPAY
CODING
REQUEST FROM PATIENT
APPEALED
REBILLED/REPROCESSED

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Claim Submission Outcome

Previous Months Claims Transmitted Clean Current Months Denials

     9 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

17,312$           101,523$         118,951$         158,174$         3,538$             46,981$           113,270$         47,611$           102,053$         36,320$           39,825$                18,634$           170,364$         74,966$           

74,040$           404$                 404$                 22,082$           25,777$           34,587$           53,236$           77,737$           94,062$           534$                 9,697$                  191,895$         223,072$         62,117$           

(9)$                    3,116$             1,075$             2,358$             (60)$                  2,766$             9,489$             7,376$             1,093$             (35)$                  (35)$                      1,039$             8,324$             2,807$             

33,906$           27,699$           28,868$           23,809$           (614)$               32,480$           27,855$           37,599$           44,449$           9,986$             9,973$                  14,242$           20,845$           23,930$           

1,279$             2,963$             2,977$             6,903$             -$                  11,665$           1,120$             978$                 -$                  489$                 810$                     4,475$             22,679$           4,334$             

-$                  -$                  -$                  206$                 -$                  -$                  397$                 397$                 672$                 -$                  (587)$                    -$                  -$                  83$                   

126,528$         135,705$         152,275$         213,531$         28,641$           128,479$         205,367$         171,698$         242,329$         47,293$           59,682$                230,285$         445,283$         168,238$         

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

209,418$         226,211$         290,329$         264,840$         219,386$         191,308$         340,323$         279,791$         411,859$         221,978$         290,507$             170,723$         142,748$         250,725$         

72,614$           74,392$           60,204$           114,328$         89,091$           51,735$           98,422$           18,866$           46,604$           90,660$           162,900$             140,107$         55,847$           82,752$           

27,822$           15,395$           52,842$           39,031$           64,191$           12,707$           74,359$           6,569$             12,419$           72,384$           30,442$                50,470$           11,148$           36,137$           

115,008$         36,495$           57,481$           31,088$           123,620$         69,033$           163,731$         42,718$           25,073$           52,359$           71,827$                46,535$           25,635$           66,200$           

8,924$             5,239$             8,560$             39,526$           6,625$             5,579$             12,415$           6,991$             19,438$           33,516$           7,265$                  10,598$           10,596$           13,482$           

-$                  53$                   53$                   -$                  -$                  53$                   53$                   53$                   450$                 1,122$             1,122$                  1,069$             1,069$             392$                 

433,786$         357,785$         469,468$         488,812$         502,912$         330,414$         689,303$         354,987$         515,842$         472,018$         564,062$             419,502$         247,043$         449,687$         

560,314$         493,490$         621,743$         702,344$         531,553$         458,893$         894,670$         526,685$         758,171$         519,311$         623,744$             649,787$         692,327$         617,925$         

9.4                8.5                10.5              10.9              7.9                6.8                12.6              7.4                10.4              7.5                9.1                    9.9                10.8              9.4

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

9 4 7 7 5 7 12 4 10 14 12 4 6 8
521 556 612 731 866 458 498 522 453 403 398 350 397 520
179 193 219 266 336 325 251 236 209 286 205 170 187 236
717 600 714 744 644 690 857 872 832 679 763 567 707 722

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0
1,426 1,353 1,553 1,748 1,852 1,480 1,618 1,635 1,504 1,382 1,378 1,092 1,297 1486

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
13 Month 

Average

512 677 777 668 788 785 627 891 756 585 688 657 668 698
703 798 774 715 650 761 868 919 958 937 936 907 911 834
417 391 322 405 412 390 426 406 379 401 423 422 391 399
667 671 669 660 767 690 692 706 768 766 732 720 717 710
74 77 62 67 71 73 59 56 50 61 68 90 92 69

3,337 3,405 3,409 3,177 3,275 3,227 3,302 3,217 3,225 3,273 3,319 3,356 3,335 3297
5710 6019 6013 5692 5963 5926 5974 6195 6136 6023 6166 6152 6114 6006

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Account Inventory 5710 6019 6013 5692 5963 5926 5974 6195 6136 6023 6166 6152 6114
Admissions 1,426 1,353 1,553 1,748 1,852 1,480 1,618 1,635 1,504 1,382 1,378 1,092 1,297

Late charges 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDI-CAL
COMMERCIAL

BLUES
WORK COMP

SELF PAY
TOTAL

SELF PAY
WORK COMP

MEDI-CAL
MEDICARE

COMMERCIAL
BLUES

TOTAL

DNFB

MEDICARE

INHOUSE

WORK COMP
SELF PAY

TOTAL

ADMISSIONS

INPATIENT
OUTPATIENT

EMERGENCY ROOM
CLINIC

NURSING HOME
TOTAL

ACCOUNT INVENTORY

MEDICARE
MEDI-CAL

COMMERCIAL
BLUES

TOTAL UNBILLED

 UNBILLED & INVENTORY

UNBILLED DAYS

A
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

&
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
In

ve
n

to
ry

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Account Inventory & Admissions

Account Inventory Admissions

U
n

b
ill

ed

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Admissions by Service Type

INPATIENT OUTPATIENT EMERGENCY ROOM CLINIC NURSING HOME

     10 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



TARGET Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

52.0 62.1 66.6 59.3 56.0 52.2 53.1 57.7 55.1 58.9 60.8 61.2 64.3

3,595,563  3,955,280  3,826,687  3,788,855  3,537,853  3,771,777  4,125,797  4,001,018  4,065,230      4,147,841  4,031,109  4,119,219  

1,771,775  1,975,062  2,120,965  2,128,533  1,990,421  2,418,882  2,168,472  2,020,034  2,160,904      2,094,079  1,674,470  1,995,757  

975,041     964,134     1,403,938  1,324,175  1,494,755  1,303,746  1,095,829  1,135,701  1,208,829      1,153,799  1,099,224  1,022,651  

501,654     510,636     632,850     662,578     670,467     768,632     606,877     844,209     721,536         706,057     525,602     714,262     

66.0% 65.4% 68.9% 66.7% 69.0% 62.9% 64.4% 57.4% 62.6% 62.0% 67.7% 58.9%

1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

3% 0.0% 0.1% 3.0% 2.8% 1.6% 2.2% 0.5% 1.4% 0.8% 0.0% 0.2% 0.0%

3% 0.1% 2.9% 0.3% 0.4% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.9% 0.3% 1.1% 0.2% 0.2%

17% 22.4% 20.6% 17.0% 11.1% 13.2% 14.4% 15.1% 12.6% 15.2% 15.3% 15.9% 16.6%

25% 71.6% 72.7% 81.2% 70.3% 70.8% 54.2% 55.8% 55.1% 54.2% 58.0% 56.7% 55.6%

aged over 120 910,741$     957,259$     1,013,193$  858,483$     897,062$     757,309$     720,782$     720,091$     717,770$         833,631$     841,046$     863,301$     
Credits (241,580)$    (264,326)$    (308,272)$    (417,484)$    (383,466)$    (466,816)$    (383,994)$    (391,597)$    (378,438)$        (370,356)$    (365,316)$    (379,825)$    

Executive Dashboard

Seneca Healthcare District

Self Pay Aged 120 (from assignment)

Third Party Aged over 90

Charity Care

Bad Debt

Late Charges

Collection %

Adjustments

Cash Collections

Gross Revenue

Gross AR

Days in AR

56.1%

11.3%

11.1%

13.4%

1.7% 6.5%

13 Month Average Payer Mix

MEDICARE

MEDICAID

COMMERCIAL

BLUES

WORK COMP

SELF PAY

62.1

66.6

59.3
56.0

52.2 53.1

57.7
55.1

58.9
60.8 61.2

64.3

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Days in AR

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

3000000

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Cash & Adjustments vs Gross Revenue

Cash Collections Adjustments Gross Revenue

22.4% 20.6%
17.0%

11.1% 13.2% 14.4% 15.1% 12.6% 15.2% 15.3% 15.9% 16.6%

71.6% 72.7%

81.2%

70.3% 70.8%

54.2% 55.8% 55.1% 54.2%
58.0% 56.7% 55.6%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Third Party & Self Pay Aging

Third Party Aged over 90 Self Pay Aged 120 (from assignment)

     11 of 11           ©Healthcare Resource Group, Inc.



























Finance Plan Overview of Funding for 
CAH/SNF/ASC Replacement Facility 

April 27, 2023



District Projected Budget and USDA Terms

 Total projected cost: $72,000,000
• District Contribution: $7,000,000
• GO Bond Proceeds: $40,500,000 by Q1 2024
• Revenue/COP Lease: $14,736,132 by Q4 2025
• Contingency: $9,763,868

 USDA Financing Terms
• Certificate of Occupancy is required to access USDA funding
• 37-year maximum term with 2 years of interest-only payments
• Rate is locked either at time of application approval or bond issuance
• GO and COP transactions must be sold around same time
• GO Bond and COP financing terms (i.e. repayment length, interest period, 

prepayment covenants, etc.) are equal, pending additional review

 Given these restrictions, the District can access the public markets with 
flexible prepayment options as a form of interim bridge financing to 
future USDA lending 

2

Estimated Cost
Breakdown

$7,000,000District Contribution

$40,500,000General Obligation Bond

$24,500,000Revenue/COP Lease

$72,000,000Total



District Historical Assessed Valuation

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 3

 Current projection for future Assessed Value 
growth is no greater than 3.50% per year 

FY Assessed Valuation % Change

2003 $810,537,368 -
2004 956,528,329 18.01%
2005 1,045,908,107 9.34%
2006 1,191,627,485 13.93%
2007 1,349,877,936 13.28%
2008 1,498,834,455 11.03%
2009 1,641,733,248 9.53%
2010 1,624,139,841 -1.07%
2011 1,516,252,880 -6.64%
2012 1,347,333,861 -11.14%
2013 1,324,703,066 -1.68%
2014 1,319,797,183 -0.37%
2015 1,343,809,809 1.82%
2016 1,397,007,036 3.96%
2017 1,429,610,007 2.33%
2018 1,485,493,610 3.91%
2019 1,560,951,386 5.08%
2020 1,635,044,257 4.75%
2021 1,719,518,131 5.17%
2022 1,857,058,449 8.00%

2023 1,933,596,821 4.12%

5.42%

4.67%

5-Year Average:

20-Year Average:

$0.00

$0.25

$0.50

$0.75

$1.00

$1.25

$1.50

$1.75

$2.00

$2.25

2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023

A
ss

e
ss

e
d

 V
a

lu
e

 (
in

 b
il

li
o

n
s)

Seneca Healthcare District Historical AV



$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

2023 2025 2027 2029 2031 2033 2035 2037 2039 2041 2043 2045 2047 2049 2051 2053 2055 2057 2059 2061

Ta
x

(P
e

r 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 o
f 

A
V

)

FY Ending

Seneca Healthcare District 2022 Election Projected Tax Rates [1][2]

 2023 Short-Term GO Bond - 2 Year Max Tax Rate at $80 per $100,000 of AV

2023 Short-Term Bond (Interim Financing)

(1) Assumes 3.50% growth in Assessed Value for FY 2023-24 and every year thereafter. 
(2) 2023 Short-term bond assumes 4.75% coupon and 4.00% yield.

 The District’s voters passed Measure B at a very strong rate of 79.14% 

 A short-term general obligation issue could be issued in summer 2023 for $41 million par 
amount, and later repaid by either a long-term public sale general obligation bond or a USDA 
loan backed by ad valorem revenues

4

Date Principal Interest
Capitalized

 Interest
Net DS

2/1/2024 -                    $973,750 $585,070 388,680            

8/1/2024 -                    973,750         -                973,750            

2/1/2025 -                    973,750         -                973,750            

8/1/2025 $41,000,000 973,750         -                $41,973,750

Totals $41,000,000 $3,895,000 $585,070 $44,309,930

The short-term financing may be sold with a 2-year borrowing term, and 
can be replaced with either a USDA-backed general obligation bond or 
public bond issuance in summer 2025, which would start payments in 
year 2026

This amount would be funded through a long-term 
General Obligation bond issued through the public 
markets or USDA

Payments would be made from the ad valorem tax roll

Issue Date 8/23/2023

Par Amount $41,000,000

Project Amount 40,500,000

Final Maturity Date 8/1/2025

Repayment Ratio 1.09

2023 Interim GO Bond



2025 GO Bond Issue (Interim Take-out)

(1) Assumes 3.50% growth in Assessed Value for FY 2023-24 and every year thereafter. 
(2) 2025 Series A assumes 4.00% fixed interest rate from USDA (Preliminary and subject to change, 0.25% above current rate).

 District could then access the USDA loan in 2025 to repay the Series 2023 interim GO Bond 
 Paying off the 2023 bond in 2025 allows Assessed Value to grow as large as possible for full 

repayment (a USDA-backed COP loan could be sold in year 2025 as well if conditions are met)
 The County Treasurer is required to levy at whatever rate is necessary to ensure full 

repayment of these general obligation bonds

5

Interim GO Bond 2025 Series A Total

Issue Date 8/23/2023 6/1/2025 -

Par Amount $41,000,000 $42,000,000 $42,000,000

Project Amount 40,500,000 - 40,500,000

BAN Repayment - 41,973,750 41,973,750

Final Maturity Date 8/1/2025 8/1/2060 8/1/2060

Repayment Ratio 1.09 2.19 2.19

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

2023 2025 2027 2029 2031 2033 2035 2037 2039 2041 2043 2045 2047 2049 2051 2053 2055 2057 2059 2061

Ta
x

(P
e

r 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 o
f 

A
V

)

FY Ending

Seneca Healthcare District 2022 Election Projected Tax Rates [1][2]

 2023 Short-Term GO Bond - 2 Year  2025 Series A Max Tax Rate at $80 per $100,000 of AV



2025 Revenue/COP Lease (contingency)

 In 2025, the District can issue either a 
public sale Revenue/COP Lease or go with 
the USDA loan with a flexible prepayment 
feature to fund $24.5 million

 The 2025 Revenue/COP Lease could pre-
fund a full year’s worth of interest cost, 
preserving the general fund through fiscal 
2026

 Funding date would be by Q4 2025 to 
match project schedule and timing of GO 
Bond/USDA loan

 The District would have ability to either 
use USDA’s rates or public sale rates, 
whichever is more cost-effective

2025 Revenue/COP Lease Estimated Payment Schedule

Note: 2025 public sale estimated borrowing rate at 4.16%. 2025 USDA Revenue/COP Lease assume a fixed 4.00% interest rate. 6

Date Principal Interest
Gross 

DS

Capitalized

 Interest
Net DS

6/1/2026 -                    $1,148,350 $1,148,350 ($1,148,350) -                   

6/1/2027 $370,000 1,148,350         1,518,350         -                   $1,518,350
6/1/2028 385,000           1,132,625         1,517,625         -                   1,517,625       
6/1/2029 400,000           1,116,263         1,516,263         -                   1,516,263       
6/1/2030 415,000           1,099,263         1,514,263         -                   1,514,263       
6/1/2031 435,000           1,081,625         1,516,625         -                   1,516,625       
6/1/2032 455,000           1,063,138         1,518,138         -                   1,518,138       
6/1/2033 475,000           1,043,800         1,518,800         -                   1,518,800       
6/1/2034 495,000           1,023,613         1,518,613         -                   1,518,613       
6/1/2035 515,000           1,002,575         1,517,575         -                   1,517,575       
6/1/2036 535,000           980,688             1,515,688         -                   1,515,688       
6/1/2037 560,000           957,950             1,517,950         -                   1,517,950       
6/1/2038 580,000           934,150             1,514,150         -                   1,514,150       
6/1/2039 605,000           909,500             1,514,500         -                   1,514,500       
6/1/2040 635,000           883,788             1,518,788         -                   1,518,788       
6/1/2041 660,000           856,800             1,516,800         -                   1,516,800       
6/1/2042 690,000           828,750             1,518,750         -                   1,518,750       
6/1/2043 715,000           799,425             1,514,425         -                   1,514,425       
6/1/2044 745,000           769,038             1,514,038         -                   1,514,038       
6/1/2045 780,000           737,375             1,517,375         -                   1,517,375       
6/1/2046 810,000           704,225             1,514,225         -                   1,514,225       
6/1/2047 845,000           669,800             1,514,800         -                   1,514,800       
6/1/2048 885,000           633,888             1,518,888         -                   1,518,888       
6/1/2049 920,000           596,275             1,516,275         -                   1,516,275       
6/1/2050 960,000           557,175             1,517,175         -                   1,517,175       
6/1/2051 1,000,000        516,375             1,516,375         -                   1,516,375       
6/1/2052 1,045,000        473,875             1,518,875         -                   1,518,875       
6/1/2053 1,085,000        429,463             1,514,463         -                   1,514,463       
6/1/2054 1,135,000        383,350             1,518,350         -                   1,518,350       
6/1/2055 1,180,000        335,113             1,515,113         -                   1,515,113       
6/1/2056 1,230,000        284,963             1,514,963         -                   1,514,963       

6/1/2057 1,285,000        232,688             1,517,688         -                   1,517,688       

6/1/2058 1,340,000        178,075             1,518,075         -                   1,518,075       

6/1/2059 1,395,000        121,125             1,516,125         -                   1,516,125       

6/1/2060 1,455,000        61,838               1,516,838         -                   1,516,838       

Totals $27,020,000 $25,695,288 $52,715,288 ($1,148,350) $51,566,938



Required Checklist Prior to Issuance

7

 CEQA Environmental Review – April 2023 est. completion date

 Planning Commission/County Board of Supervisors Public Hearing / 
Approval of Rezone – May-June 2023 est.

 Harvest Plan Approval – June 2023 est.

 LAFCO Approval of Service Change/Annexation – July 2023 est.

 Bond Spenddown Requirement
 Generally, 85% of the bond proceeds of a tax-exempt issue must be spent within three 

years from date of issuance

 For the financings to be sold successfully, investors will require a fully 
entitled project that has been approved to operate



Potential Next Steps*

8

* Preliminary, subject to timing changes due to discretionary approvals.

Date Description

Thursday, January 26, 2023
Board of Directors Meeting

- Introduce Plan of Finance / Information Only

Thursday, April 27, 2023
Board of Directors Meeting

- Updated Plan of Finance / Information Only

Week of Monday, July 10, 2023 Credit Rating Presentation

Monday, July 24, 2023 Credit Rating Received

Thursday, July 27, 2023
Board of Directors Meeting

- Considers Resolution(s) of Issuance

Wednesday, August 9, 2023 Bond Pricing of Short-Term GO Bond

Wednesday, August 23, 2023 Closing / SHD Receives Funds





April 27, 2023 
 

Seneca Healthcare Board of Directors Meeting 
CEO Report 

 
Monthly Updates: 
 
New Hospital Build Effort: 
Recent activities are aligned with the moving the project through the process for approval of the 
General Plan Ammendment which must ultimately be approved by the Plumas County Board of 
Supervisors.  On April 19th, Jerri, Tom McGowen (District 3 Supervisor) and I attended the Plumas County 
Airport Land Use Commission to seek their official vote to approve the new build location.  The existing 
and new build fall under the Zone-6 Airport Influence Area (AIA) which states that Schools, Hospitals and 
Skilled Nursing units should be avoided – unless there does not exist a viable alternative location.   
 
After presentation and discussion – ALUC unanimously voted to approve the development of the 
property for the new hospital.  There recommendation will go forward to the Planning Commission and 
the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Chelssa and Administration is beginning planning for the Ground Breaking Ceremony.  The date is TBD at 
this point.  This is open to discussion by the Board as to how you see this coming to fruition. 
 
 
Legislative updates: 
Several bills have been introduced into the legislator that will be tracked by Seneca and our advocacy 
associations.  The most pressing are two (2) specifically impactful bills to watch carefully. 

1. AB 869 – In committee - No updates 
2. SB 525 – No updates 

 
 
Clinic Centralization Project: 
 
Centralized Patient Reception and Registration – The final touches are being completed on the space 
being used for centralized reception and registration.  The new workflows are proving to be beneficial as 
it pertains to tasks being accomplished in a timely and complete manner.  We will continue to adjust the 
process in an iterative way to optimize the new workflows. 
 
 
Seneca Campus updates: 
 
 “Boneyard” -  We have received preliminary drawings for the infill of the second story LAC space from 
Aspen Street Architects.  At the time of the development of this report, we had not yet set a meeting to 
discuss the drawings and next steps.  We will present options to the board once we are further into the 
process. 
 



April 27, 2023 
 
 
 
Lake Almanor Clinic Signage -  New signage will be replacing the old wood signs outside the Lake 
Almanor Clinic.  The new signs will be used for people entering the campus on Reynolds road to ensure 
directional accuracy to the Emergency Room and Hospital.  Additionally, new signage will be installed at 
the main entrance to the clinic. 
 
 
Physician & Mid-level Recruitment Update: 
We have made an offer and received an acceptance for a new and permanent Family Practice provider 
in the Lake Almanor Clinic.  Heather Smith, PA-C will be joining us in late June or early July.  She will be 
establishing her practice and accepting new patients.  She will be working alongside Dr. Walls in his 
current office space.   
 
 
Seneca Healthcare Campus Upgrades:  

• Snow is melting -  
• LTC renovation continues 



        APRIL 2023 

Seneca Healthcare District Board of Directors Meeting 

CNO Report 

COVID and Other Public Health Updates: 

Plumas County COVID-19 By the Numbers:  

• Current COVID-19 Community Level in Plumas County = LOW** 

Termination of state and federal declaration of emergency:  

a. Masking mandates are changing, and recommendations are based on 
CDC COVID-19 Community Levels, not the transmission levels: CDC COVID 
Data Tracker: County View. This site is updated weekly.  

b. **Due to a recent outbreak of staff COVID cases, the mask mandate was 
temporarily reinstated for all those entering SHD facilities to contain any 
potential spread. Exposure testing was also initiated for those employees 
who were in close proximity to those who tested positive for COVID. We 
hope to end the current mandate on Friday, 4/21/23. 

c. The FDA has deauthorized all monovalent Covid vaccines. The CDC has 
determined that only bivalents may be given.  

Cerner Project: 

Our leadership team, in conjunction with Cerner, continues to work through multiple system 
“kinks”, equipment needs, workflows, order sets, charge capture, and other items in 
preparation for go-live in June. The Seneca teams deserve major kudos. 

New Critical Access Hospital: 

We have completed our Schematic design phase and will be diving deep into medical 
equipment planning, beginning on 4/27/23. Following this we will be working on Design 
Development, which incorporates all the necessary details contained within every space of the 
new hospital. We have also had our first Exterior/Mall Design meeting to look at finish details 
and landscaping. 

 

 

https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#county-view?list_select_state=California&data-type=CommunityLevels&list_select_county=6063
https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#county-view?list_select_state=California&data-type=CommunityLevels&list_select_county=6063


 

Regulatory Updates: 

On 4/14/23 a CDPH surveyor arrived for an unannounced abbreviated standard survey for one 
facility reported incident (patient fall on LTC). No deficiency was issued, and the final written 
report has been received. Case closed.  

Seneca Auxiliary Wish List items--Approved, 2023:  
• Human Simulator (Education Department) 
• Slit Lamp (Emergency Department) 
• Ortho Optix Reader – partial reimbursement (Laboratory) 
• New patio furniture and gardening beds (Long-term care) 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Judy Cline, MSN, RN, PHN 

Chief Nursing Officer 

Jcline@senecahospital.org 

 

 

 

mailto:Jcline@senecahospital.org


 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        Notes for April Board Meeting 
    Go Live Date moved to Monday 6/5/2023 

 

• GO / NO GO Meeting 4/19/20 
o Go Live delayed to 6/5/23 to ensure Interfaces and billing are as 

thoroughly tested as possible. 
 

• Weekly Meetings will continue as scheduled. 
 

• All Efforts to maintain Current Cerner Staff Assigned 
 

• Internal Integrated Testing  
o 3rd Integrated Tested scheduled for the week of 5/15/2023 

o Staff will be conducting this testing the Super Users will assist only 

▪ This will function as ensuring all known issues are resolved. 
▪ Ensure the Training of the Staff was effective. 
▪ A couple week to solve any issues discovered 3rd round. 

 

 

 

• Master Patient Index (Patient Demographics) 
o Loaded into Build environment and validated. 



 
o Number Data fields Reduced as confidence of entered data in old 

system over the last 10 years is low (i.e. Race, Ethnicity, Religion..) 
o Core Data will be loaded. 

▪ Name, DOB, SS#, Medical Record #, Phone, Address 
 

• Preload plan Developed.  

 

• Continued Lab Instrument testing underway 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





 
 IT Department Report for April 2023 Seneca Healthcare District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

  

 
• Apex Wired and Wi-Fi corrective actions – Wireless access is now an option in the operating room and 

post anesthesia care unit. The quote requested to upgrade one office within the clinic is pending from 
Apex. Following installation, optimization, and testing, we will continue with the upgrade in the remaining 
offices. Anticipate replacement for all wireless access points by end of 2023, including hospital and 
outlying buildings. 
 

• Cerner – Go-Live date has been postponed; we are waiting to receive a proposed, updated Go-Live date. 
This may be known at the time of the Board meeting.  Until then, we are continuing to fine tune our build, 
continuing to enhance our knowledge, and working on business continuity preparations.  
 

• Evident legacy discussions are under way; Evident proposed agreements are under review. Evident has 
informed us patients will have access to the patient portal so long as the facility is paying legacy support. 
 

• Two proposed Medweb server replacements received. Working with Cerner to build the interface with 
the existing server while an alternate solution is vetted.  
 

• Older devices salvageable from facility refresh will be considered for privacy compliant tracking boards. 
This will assist nurses and ancillary departments in prompt notification medication and diagnostic orders.  
 

• Six older printers were replaced with Cerner compatible printers.  Apex is working to make these available 
at a facility, print server level.  Currently, we are making these available to the employees immediately in 
need within the respective departments.   
 
 
 
 
 



















Marketing Report 
 

Current Projects Update April 2023 

• New Build Campaign /Philanthropy 
 Donor Tree 

 I have spoken with Terra Several times about this tree and Collins is excited to work 
with us on this. We are waiting for Bolt to have the final specs for the wall and the 
mall so we can start coming up with designs for the donor tree.  

 Continuing tracking donations and what donors will be eligible for bricks, leaves, ect. 
 The application for the federal earmark fund has been submitted and is under review. 

There have been no updates, I am expecting to have something in the next few weeks.  
 Donor Brief: We are waiting for the new renderings and final design before adding this 

information to the donor brief.  
 

• Our phone number 1(833)-CareSHD (227-3743) 
 The phone transition is complete. I have worked with Linda and Kristin to determine which 

numbers need to stay live and redirect to the new line. We will review these again in 3 
months to decide if we need to continue to keep all of these numbers. 
 Working to order new signs with updated number, new literature and business cards. 

Right now all the old numbers that are out to the public including literature, signage 
and last years phone book are still active and transfer to our main line. These are the 
numbers that we will monitor and eventually get rid of once we no longer have them 
out to the public and the public has had enough time to transition  

 Working on a digital business contact card that people can scan the qr code and add 
our new contact information to their phone.  

• General Marketing 
 LACC Newsletter - Continual updates are released and ads in the LACC, we are also advertising in 

the highlife magazine.  
 MVL Magazine – quarterly ads are going out with them and we also have a banner ad on their 

website. 
 Ravenlight Productions 

 Ravenlight has been hired with Marketing to help produce marketing videos for 
promotional use. The project we are currently working on will be a 15sec video that 
will be used at move theaters, online and through our Choozle platform. This will be 
used to help with branding, help encourage our local community to use the hospital 
and clinic, it will be used to help with provider recruitment and used to help with 
potential donors for the new build. 

 The focus of the video is: Seneca cares for our community. Utilizing the tag line, 
Community, Compassion and Tradition! 

 The video outline has been worked out and the focus is, Seneca cares about 
community. – Jesse and I have been working closely to come up with the 
outline for the video and now are in process of working on footage. I will be 
connecting with staff and community members to get volunteers for the video.  

 New Build Update 
 Planning for the shovel ceremony has commenced. This is expected to take place the 

middle to end of June. I am working with Donna and Shawn to finalize a date for this 



Marketing Report 
 

event.  
• We will invite the community to join us for the shovel ceremony and we will 

also reach out to leaders of the community, county and more to invite them.  
 We will continue to update the community on the timeline of the build and our progress.   

 Website Updates 
 Transparency Pricing Link is added and a press release will be sent out to the 

community once Sarah and Steve feel everything is complete regarding this.  
  Updates for the new patient portal on the website are being worked on and will be 

ready to go live with the Cerner go live 
• I have received access to Cerner and am working on formatting for the 

portal.  
• The new patient portal will also allow Seneca to send messages directly to 

patients.  
• A campaign to the public will be released as well, sharing information with 

how to access and utilize the new patient portal. 
• MySeneca will be the name and the patient portal logo will be the following.  

•  
 

• Signage for Hospital 
 Exterior signs are in and waiting to be installed in the spring when weather permits. 

 Directional signage outside of the clinic – ordered and should be here in the next 2 
weeks.  

 Interior Signage 
 Directional signage for the clinic – ordered and should be here in the next 2 weeks.  

 
 

• Patient/Public Relations 
 Information is being released on the centralization that is taking place in the clinic. 

 We are continuing to release information regarding the centralization process in the 
clinic. This has been a big change for many of our established patients and I am 
listening to any concerns, following up on any issues that arise and encouraging 
patients to give the new process a chance as we make changes over the next several 
months. 

 The next office that will transition to centralization is Dr. David Walls office. We have 
a letter ready to go out to patients and will connect with them regarding this prior to 
the transition.  

 Newsletters- Our newsletters are being shared online and through social media and the 
public is positively responding to them.  

• Community Wellness Screenings:  
 The community Wellness Screenings are being postponed to the fall. The original dates are 

the same time as the Cerner go live and we are worried about the extra workload this will 
create for staff during the go lie week.  



Marketing Report 
 

 I have removed flyers from around town. I will update our news and media contacts 
with the postponement information as well as the website and send out a mass 
email message to everyone with the details. Social media will also be updated. We 
will pick new dates for the fall after the launch of Cerner.  
 


	TAB A - 03.30.23 Board Meeting MINUTES.pdf
	TAB B - Shelley Stelzner - Board Member Candidate.pdf
	TAB C - Policies and Procedures 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB D - February 23 Financial Report Place Holder.pdf
	TAB E - HRG March 23 Report.pdf
	TAB F - SPT CAH Report and MOU Collins Pine 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB G - Fieldman Rolapp Finance Plan Overview 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB H - SB525-Oppose-SHD.pdf
	TAB I - CEO Report 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB K - CNO Report 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB L - PM Cerner Report 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB M.a - NO COMPLIANCE REPORT Place Holder.pdf
	TAB M.b - IT Report 04.27.23.pdf
	TAB M.c - HR List and Newsletter 4.27.23.pdf
	TAB M.d - Marketing and PR Report April 2023.pdf
	Current Projects Update April 2023
	 Our phone number 1(833)-CareSHD (227-3743)
	 General Marketing
	 Signage for Hospital
	 Patient/Public Relations


